Cecilia Chnna !LI{K Autn!

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday. 23 August 2019 4:28 PM

To: ‘claims’

Cc Ng Wai Yin; ‘Jasmine Tan'; diskyao@ava-ins.com; alicelim@ava-ins.com

Subject: YOUR REF: SHC 5774G (OUR REF: CC4/ASM19011919/Agb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHC 5774G & SKK 7099G ON 03,/07/2019 ***

23 AUGUST 2019

Transcab Taxi
Singaopore

Dear Sir,

OURREF  :CC4/ASM19011719/Agb3
YOUR REF  : SHC 5774G

A TN

We refer fo the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, AXA Insurance Ple Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from MG SOLUTION PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of SKK 7099G against
your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liabiiity is not in your diiver's
favour as his taxi had collided onto third party parked vehicle. We will therefore proceed to negaotiate for an
amicable settlement with the Third Party.

We also wish 1o advise that there s an excess of 5$5.000/- is attached with Third Party Claims. Pleose be
informed that you shall be liable for the excess following any setlement of the third party claim. The
applicability of the excess is as follows:

1] Any settlement equal to or above the excess, you shall be liable to make the payment of $5000/-: or
2] Any setflement below the excess. you shall be liable for the amount settied.

We shall keep you informed of the third party claim setllement and thereafter kindly let us have the excess
payment in your cheque payable to “AXA Insurance Ple Lid". Please indicate your vehicle registration number
and the date of accident on the back of the chegue.

Notwithstanding the excess being applied and/or received by us for the above subject matter, we expressly
reserve all our rights under the policy to refund the excess payment in the event that there arises any known
policy breach and or exclusion material fo coverage.

As Insurers, we shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the
rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek fo take
conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us
within 10 days from the date of this letter. You intent must be formally expressed to AXA and acknowledged by
AXA,

Your full co-operation in the handiing of the claim is required and kindly submit the following if not provided at
our reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:



Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal ogainst the Traffic Police offence and status (if any|
Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any|

Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any|

Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from indepandent witness{es) [if any)

If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s). you are to keep us
informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim.

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or setflement without our prior knowledge and
consant. If you receive any correspondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons in connection with
this acciden!, please forward it to AXA immediately. You may email it to cst@oxacomsg /
ceciiochong@lkkouto.com or deliver it by hand to our Customer Care Centre.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any
breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may hove committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s). AXA shall keep you informed of the final
Indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us al 6749 4274 or email us at

Please guote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

“Please note that our proposal and carrespondence with you s strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our palicyholder andfor the authorised driver, The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter{s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.*

Best Regards,
Cerilia Chong | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com! fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089:3:1)

LXK = Save the Earth Frint only when necessary-
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

: Limo 66 (*the third party
claimant*)

of _ BLK 14 RINERVALE PRIVE Ht4-Gv3 5(5‘451‘%) (address),

owner of SKk -:H}‘iq& (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
b SeLuTion PTE LTD

{*Tha workshop*) to act for me with respect to my claim for
repalr costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (*claim") for my
venicle No. SKK 71996 that was damaged pursuant to the
accident which occurred on Hfﬁ*‘fﬂi‘q (date) along _NE WTEN
CIRGWS  TowfiRps SCoT78  EuhD (1ocation)

invelving Vehicle Xo/s SHC $7724G

{(*"The accidentv).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned
claim in 2 manner that thsy deem £it and the workshop is further
=utiorized to recesive payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknewladge that any settlement the workshop may reach
on my behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of
iizbility bzsis insofar as -h driver/owner/insurers of the
cther vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this U¥ aay o TMU
PMOBRE arirnrm

Bigred by “the third party clalran=*
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AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

VehideMo, SHE 5T74G finsd vah| |
« | SHK T090G (TPweh] | Madel: MERCEDES BENZ E220D SE
Date of Accident/ Time! | 0MOTR018 !
frpair Bstimate 5 (I I E’;?. &0
gl Eepan Cost (WITH GST) * 3563800
Lovs ol lise | % 480.00 B dave st 5 BO.0O per fay
Aental 4 gny) | % —_ days at § per day
LIA J GLA “aareh Fas -3 TAS
Cthey ]
| =%
Final Settlemont Sum | % | 412545
Payee Name : MG SOLUTION PTE LTD LN
b Third Party Worlahop GlA Reglstered? © | | ¥YES  [3] NO  (Kiadly indicate below)
Al For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Apresd Labilny 100 %
B) for GIA Registered Workshon: BOLA Sppicatile: Yoo/ Mo BOLA Scenario No
BOLA Liability %) Avsesved Llabiliy (*1:___ (")
* Agsessed Ladility o be fiifea only for cham cofsions and for coses where SOLA doc nol apmiy

Remans

1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT'S RIGHTS IF 50 REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.

Z. THIS SETTLEMENT IS ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISSION OF
LIABILITY ON AXA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER,

3 ANA AESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW.

Only applicable 12 rental claim - All document are to be submitted with this settlement confirmation. in the event, rental
agreement / invoices are et recedved within 7 doys of this signed confirmation, we will sutomatically revert to lois of use claim
per the NIMA e

Wel confirmes that this 15 3 full and lnal setdemeny 1hat we and or owr chent have/hed /mes agenst you (AKA and thew
policyholder/authorsed drever/tonfeasor) for any and off loxes (past/presentTuture) ansing from this sccdent

We confirmed that we have the authority of our client 19 act far snd on their Bekalf in thir
r

.-"'.-'__

Y] Workshap stamp  Sgrature of Witness / wﬁmfp stamp [if applicatile)

LT“'WM@F;’LIU Ht | :;:nrwunm: EH#F Wl
(ixx)) b

Signature of AXA' su rgstnthtive

Warme of AXA'S Wrveyar tive

Date

AA intorance Pte Lid (Company Reg. o 1P3RE3 1MW)
B Shenton Wy #2401 AA Tower Sinpasore 060811
AXA Custorme Cenmtre #03-31/53

Telephone: 65 6830 4585 - axn.com.ag



Lund Transport Authority

Land Transport Autherity
10 Sin Ming Drive
Eingapore 575701

GST Registration Mo, : M4-D00&523-2

Receipt No_ | ITNET-00000-180704-001045
Pravious Recelpt No. .

S/N Item Deseription/
::uinm Transaction Reference

Resull of Insurance Enquiry - SHC5774G

As at 03 Jul 2019/18:50:00

Insurance Co; AXA INSURANCE FTELTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SHCST74G

Enquiry Fea
20120704115258081285

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Print DataTime :
Receipt Date/Timsa ©
Tax Involca/Receipt
Amount
Betore
GST (S$)
T.00
Sub-Total T.00
Total Befere Rounding 7.00
Rounding Diference

Total Amount Payable
Paid By

04 Jul 2018/ 11:53:50
G4 Jul 2079 11:53:60

GST
Amount
(%)

249

0.49
049

Direct Debit: eMETS Debil
20190704115308772° =L Bt SEEES

Total

Cash Change

Tenderad Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

After GST
(S%)

749
AR
0.04
T.45

745
745
0.00
7.85
0.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider [ financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considared void and late foe

may apply.



